
May 31, 2021 

Mr. James Caldwell 
Lincolnwood SD 74 
6950 East Prairie Rd 
Lincolnwood,IL 60712 

RE: Equipment Addition 

Dear Mr. Caldwell 

There is a heightened sense of scrutiny for demonstration that we are doing our part to provide 
clean, health, and safe environments. Our plan will help you to return safely, navigate change and 
deliver assurance by demonstrating trustworthy cleaning and disinfection. Below are the items 
we discussed adding to our service offering to you. 

Equipment- Outfit Proposed  (60 month commitment) $425.82/Month Or 
$23989.74   One- 
Time 

We will add a dedicated Tennant Equipment to Linconwood SD 74. This equipment will be 
used in School District 74 to ensure the Highest level of Clean. Training, Installation and 
Maintenance of all equipment will be Provided by GSF-USA or it vendors. 

Best regards, 

Grant W. Mackall 

Grant Mackall 
Operational Asset Manager 

C L E A N I N G & S U P P O R T S E R V I C E S 


